
21/09/2023, 13:44 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Eyemax2- Premie

Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Eyemax2- Premie
Steve Nixon <office@viamed.co.uk> 21 September 2023 at 13:33
Reply-To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please supply EyeMax quote to:

Merla Medina

Ward Manager

Sunrise Neonatal Unit

T: 020 8887 2966

E: merla.medina@nhs.net

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com>
Date: Thu, 21 Sept 2023 at 12:36
Subject: FW: Eyemax2- Premie
To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

 

We received this email below, I imagine you already provide to them? I´ve given them your contact details and I´ll leave with you to follow up

 

Many thanks!

 

mailto:merla.medina@nhs.net
mailto:spalmer@maxtec.com
mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk
mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk


21/09/2023, 13:44 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Eyemax2- Premie

Sarah Palmer

International Business Development Manager

 

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

 
A Halma company

 

 

Digital Product Catalog

 

 

From: MEDINA, Merla (NORTH MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <merla.medina@nhs.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 6:30 PM
To: MXT-Sales <sales@maxtec.com>
Cc: MANZANO, Hazel (NORTH MIDDLESEX UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <hazel.manzano@nhs.net>
Subject: Eyemax2- Premie

 

To whom it may concern,

 

Apologies if this is not meant for your department and if you could direct me to whom I can liaise with for this request.

I am currently working in a neonatal unit where we use phototherapy light and protect infants eyes with your product, eyemax2. We never had
problem but recently, our procurement system have change and we can no longer order consumables unless it is in our Ordering system. Can
I request for quotation for the EyeMax 2 PreemieR300P02?

Thank you and hoping to hear from you.

https://www.halma.com/
https://www.halma.com/
https://cdn.maxtec.com/product-docs/22_maxtec-catalog.pdf
https://cdn.maxtec.com/product-docs/22_maxtec-catalog.pdf
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Kind Regards,

 

Merla Medina

Ward Manager

Sunrise Neonatal Unit

T: 020 8887 2966

E: merla.medina@nhs.net

A: North Middlesex University Hospital

     Sterling Way

     London

     N18 1QX

 

************************************************************************************** ******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved
for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail Support

--
Steve
 
 

mailto:merla.medina@nhs.net
https://support.nhs.net/article-categories/joining-nhsmail/
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Steve Nixon
Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
.
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